
Message 

From: Jeremy Farrar [J.Farrar@wellcome.ac.uk] 
Sent: 19/03/2020 17:23:27 
To: David Adams [D.H.Adams@bham.ac.uk] 
CC: Alan McNally (Microbiology and Infection) [a.mcnally.1@bham.ac.uk]; William Warr [WWarr@nol0.gov.uk]; Kristen 

Mcleod [Kristen.Mcleod@officeforlifesciences.gov.uk]; Edward Whiting [E.Whiting@wellcome.ac.uk]; Andy 
Sarjudeen [A.Sarjudeen@wellcome.ac.uk] 

Subject: Re: Urgent Covid 19 testing 

Thanks David — copying in those leading this within UKG. 

From: "'d. uk" <D.H.Adams@bham.ac.uk> 
Date: Thursday, 19 March 2020 at 17:20 
To: Jeremy Farrar <J.Farrar@wellcome.ac.uk> 
Cc: "Alan McNally (Microbiology and Infection)" <a.mcnally.l@bham.ac.uk> 
Subject: Urgent Covid 19 testing 

Dear Jeremy 
I just received your request to set up testing factories using university capabilities and machines via MSC. Over the last 3 
days our researchers here lead by Alan McNally have worked closely with PHE and our NHS partners to set up testing in 
our university laboratories. We have capacity for more than 10000 extra tests per day already set up, with 35 academic 
volunteers who can work on a rota to provide the testing. We are hoping to more than double this by bringing board 
our regional genetics lab. It would seem a shame to stand people down and relocate facilities centrally but maybe we 
can act as local hub as part of your greater scheme? 

Bw 

David 

David Adams MD, FRCP, FMedSci 
Pro-Vice Chancellor 
Head of College of Medical and Dental Sciences 
Dean of Medicine 
University of Birmingham 
Edgbaston 
Birmingham B152TT 

PA: Janice Saulj.saul@bham.ac.uk 

The contents of this email may be privileged and confidential. It may not be disclosed to or used by anyone 
other than the addressee, nor copied in any way. If received in error please notify the sender then delete it 
from your system. Should you communicate with me by email, you consent to the University of Birmingham 
monitoring and reading any such correspondence. 
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